

Straw Dog Correspondence for FAO

From: "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>, "Birks, Ryan (MOF)" <ryan.birks@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 08 Dec 2017 17:14:52 -0500
Attachments: 20171208 Correspondence (Financial Accountability Officer - v3).docx (40.96 kB)

Scott

Coming out of the PER meeting yesterday and today, folks have started working together in developing a simplified MMMP deck (to help with decision-making) and also drafting what a letter to the FAO may look like.

A draft such letter (including where we have some key decision-points) is attached in case you wanted to continue to think through the various angles of this file. Happy to discuss next week.

Tim Schuurman
Assistant Deputy Minister
Office of the Budget, Ministry of Finance
7 Queen's Park Cres.
Toronto ON M7A 1Z1
Tel: 416-327-0173

